COMMITTEE CORRESPONDENCE

committee:

Subcommittee on Nuclear Waste

Management

address writer care of:

MAC Technical Services

P. O. Box 1508

Richland, WA 99352

subject:

Minutes of the October 21, 1987

Meeting

date:

10/23/87

copy to:

Steve Weinman

ASME NQA-1 Committee 345 East 47th Street New York, NY '0017

to:

Distribution

Enclosed are the minutes of the meeting which was held in San Franscisco, California on October 21, 1987. Also included are the comments, received with the ballots on the NQA-3, with the name of the individual who has the responsibility for resolving the comments written to the right of the comment.

Sincerely.

Donald G. Summers Secretary SCNWM

8803230240 871023 PDR 407.19 WASTERDR WM Redord File

WM Project ______ Docket No.

PDR .

LPOR

Distribution:

Return to WM. 623-SS)



The American Society of Mechanical Engineers

SUBCOMMITTEE 11/87

BOB BEARDEN
JACOBS ENGINEERING CO.
1042 NATIONAL PRESS BLDG.
529 14TH STREET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20045

MICHAEL BELL
USNRC
DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT
MS 623 55
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

P. L. BUSSOLINI LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LAB P. O. BOX 1663 MS G736 LOS ALAMOS, NM 87545

T. R. COLANDREA
GA TECHNOLOGIES INC.
P. O. BOX 85608
SAN DIEGO, CA 92138

H. J. KIRSCHENMANN

QA PROGAMS DEVELOPMENT

MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS CO.

P. O. BOX 85404

SAN DIEGO, CA 92138

S. KLEIN
VALLEY BANK CENTER
SUITE 407
101 CONVENTION CENTER DRIVE
LAS VEGAS, NV 98109

20585

M. E. LANGSTON
USDOE HQ
OCRWM 5A-051
FRSTL
WASHINGTON, D. C.

R. E. LOWDER
WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC
WASTE TECHNOLOGY
BOX 286
MADISON, PA 15663-0286

M. F. NICOL
ADVANCED SCIENCES
107-F JEFFERSON AVENUE
OAK RIDGE, TN 37803

DONALD G. SUMMERS
MAC TECHNICAL SERVICES
825 JADWIN AVENUE
P. O. BOX 1508
RICHLAND, WA 99352

CLARENCE WILLIAMS, JR.
BATTELLE PROJECT MANAGEMENT
DIVISION
505 KING AVENUE
COLUMBUS, OH 43201

MEETING MINUTES

NUCLEAR WASTE MANAGEMENT SUBCOMMITTEE OCTOBER 21, 1987

87.3 ATTENDEES

1.1 MEMBERS PRESENT

Clarence Williams Jr. - Chairman
Mike Nicol - Vice Chairman
Greg Fones - Acting Secretary for Don Summers
Bob Bearden
Mike Bell
Pete Bussolini
Bill Coleman (designee for Tom Colandrea)
Harley Kirschenmann
Dick Lowder

1.2 MEMBERS ABSENT

Don Summers
Tom Colandrea
Stan Klein
Gene Langston

1.3 <u>VISITORS PRESENT</u>

Wayne Baker
Dorsel Baden
Robert Dann
Charles O'Neil
Ron Schrotke, Jr.
Jim Sellards
Ray Vurpillat

87.4 ACTION ON AGENDA ITEMS

- 2.1 The minutes from the March 11 and 12, 1987, meeting were approved without change.
- 2.2 Don Summers was not present to report on the activities of the Low Level Waste Working Group. A meeting had tentatively been scheduled during the week of October 19-23, 1987, in San Francisco, but had to be postponed. See actions proposed for this Work Group in Section 2.7. Mike Bell and Dick Lowder repeated their commitment to be on this Work Group. The Working Group was assigned with the following actions:
 - o Provide recommendation for scope

Write charter for scope o Provide justifications for scope and charter

prepare task proposal notices

Identify external interfaces and requirements 0

Provide personnel recommendations

These actions are due by February 1, 1988.

H. Kirschenmann, M. Nicol, B. Bearden, and G. Fones volunteered to assist the Work Group to accomplish this.

2.3 SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

The scheduled preliminary Subcommittee Meeting was postponed and the proposed agenda was completed during the regular Subcommittee Meeting.

2.4 STATUS REPORT ON APPROVED SUBTASKS

- Test Control (115-2): It was decided that this item could be closed since the requirements have been incorporated into NOA-3.
- Review of NOA Definitions: It was decided that this item could be closed since the definitions required have been incorporated in NQA-3.
- Surveillance by Technical Personnel: It was decided that this could be closed since the requirements have been incorporated in NQA-3.
- Review of NOA-1: This will remain open.
- .5 Review of NOA-2: This will remain open.
- Quality Assurance Planning: It was decided that this item could be closed since the requirements have been incorporated into NQA-3.
- Procurement Document Control (Revision to 4A-1): Don Summers to provide status.
- .8 Review of DOE-OGR Supplements: It was decided to keep this open.
- Subtask for NQA-3: Clarence Williams stated that there was not a subtask for NQA-3. Clarence took an action to write a letter to the Standard Coordinating Committee.

2.5 REPORT ON DOE OF ACTIVITIES

G. Langston was not present to provide current status, C. Williams did state that MACTEC Services has been in the process of revising DOE's QA Program (OGR/B-3). A request by C. Williams was made of DOE's representative at the next meeting to give a briefing on DOE's record systems being developed for the Licensing Support System.

2.6 REPORT ON NRC OA ACTIVITIES

Mike Bell reported on the status of NRC's activities relative to Nuclear Waste Management.

- .1 Mike Bell stated that the NRC Generic Technical Position for Peer Review and Qualification of Existing Data have been issued. The Generic Technical Position for Q-List is still in draft.
- .2 Mike reported that the NRC QA Plan is being revised. This revision will incorporate a list of the NQA-3 requirements. The QA Plan will be issued for review next spring.
- .3 Mike also reported that the NRC had conducted their first audit at Los Alamos, NM this summer. The audit report has been published. The NRC's next audits will be for the Salt Program (Texas Bureau of Technology) and BWIP (Hydrological/Geological).
- .4 Mike reported that the NRC Review Plan for the Application for Low Level Waste is being developed. Mike was not sure of the time table for completion, but did state that it does have a QA section.

2.7 DISCUSSION OF THE NEED FOR OTHER WORK GROUPS

Dick Lowder proposed that a new Work Group be established for Mixed Waste. Dick Discussed the need for the Subcommittee on Nuclear Waste Management to become involved stating that the EPA and NRC is proposing a Joint Guidance position. C. Williams proposed that a Task Group be formed. This Task Group (same as Section 2.2) will provide a recommendation with justification.

2.8 NOA-3 BRIEFING

C. Williams briefed the subcommittee on the current status of NQA-3 including M. Nicol's presentation to the Board of Codes and Standards; all six parts of NQA-3 failing on the 1st ballot by Main Committee; and Jim Perry's meeting with ANSI and the Board of Codes and Standards to justify NQA-3.

Clarence also discussed the comments received from the Main Committee, the States and Indians, Westinghouse, Morrison-Knudsen, Kaiser Engineers, Los Alamos, etc.

It was agreed that the priorities for incorporating comments will be as follows:

- .1 Main Committee
- .2 States and Indians
- .3 Miscellaneous (ASQC, ANSI, BWIP, WHC, M-K, etc.).

See the attached action items for specific assignments and responsibilities for resolving comments.

2.9 SUBCOMMITTEE PERSONNEL

P. McDuffie resigned from the Subcommittee. It was agreed that consideration for replacements should be for technical personnel, i.e. Hydrologist, Geologist, etc., before consideration of QA types. Pet Bussolini agreed to contact Ray Watts concerning possible membership.

2.10 ADJOURNED

This meeting was adjourned at 3:50 pm.

2.11 MEETING

A meeting is tentatively scheduled for January 18 and 19, 1988, in Las Vegas, Nevada, pending a location to conduct the meeting. The backup will be Columbus, Ohio. The purpose of this meeting will be to work on the attached Action Items.

ACTION ITEMS

The following Action Items were agreed upon at our meeting in San Francisco.

- 1. Low Level Waste Working Group will accomplish this following by February 1, 1988:
 - o Provide recommendation for scope
 - o Write charter for scope
 - o Provide justifications for scope and charter
 - o Prepare task proposal notices
 - o Identify external interfaces and requirements
 - o Provide personnel recommendations
 - o Provide recommendations concerning Mixed Waste.
- 2. C. Williams will prepare a memo to assure that NQA-3 is carried as a subtask by the Standard Coordinating Committee.
- 3. The DOE Representative at the April 1988, Orlando, Florida meeting will brief Subcommittee on DOE's record systems being developed for the Licensing Support System.
- 4. NQA-3 Comments Resolution
 - 4.1 C. Williams to send all comments received as of 10/31/87 to all committee members by November 6, 1987. Clarence will also identify computer type that NQA-3 is currently on.
 - 4.2 Specific comments will be evaluated and responded to by the authors of the original section (see attached marked-up comments for responsibilities to be completed by January 18, 1988.
 - 4.3 Mike Bell will send two approved GTP's to committee members by November 6, 1987.
 - 4.4 Send new drafts to C. Williams for compiling and typing as soon as possible before the January 18, 1988 meeting.
 - 4.5 The following Task Group members shall be responsible for communicating/resolving comments listed as "Task Group" on the attached marked-up comment sheets:
 - M. Nicol (Lead)
 - M. Bell
 - P. Bussolini
 - B. Bearden
 - E. Langston

This Task Group actions are to:

- 1. Prepare responses and new text for comments by Main Committee by January 18, 1988
- 2. Provide M. Nicol with input to letters by December 1, 1987
- 3. M. Nicol to prepare two letters by January 15, 1988.
- 4.6 Clarence Williams will formulate an action plan to resolve comments received from the States.
- 4.7 It was agreed that Russel Jim's comments would be incorporated where appropriate, but we will fill out a comment sheet to address his comments.

Nuclear 212-705-7801 345 East 47th Street New York, NY 10017

October 19, 1987

To:

The Nuclear Quality Assurance Main Committee

Subject: Closure of Letter Ballot #148

Proposed Standard NQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. 0

Introduction and Basic Requirements; QAD 87-03

Supplement SW-1; QAD 87-04 Supplement 3SW-1; QAD 87-05 Supplement 11SW-1; QAD 87-06 Appendix 2AW-1; QAD 87-07

Appendix 7AN-1; QAD 87-08

Gentlemen:

The subject ballot on proposed NQA-3 has closed with the results as follows:

<u>QAD #</u>	87-03	87-04	87-05	87-06	<u>87-07</u>	87-08
Approved Approved-with-Comment Disapproved with Reason	10 12	17 6 4	17 6 4	20 4 3	14 6	20 4 3
Abstain Total Voting Hembership	0	0 27	0 27	0 27	1 27	<u>0</u>
Not Returned Not Voting	1	1	1 0	1	1	1
Total Listed Membership	28	28	28	28	28	28

As a first consideration ballot the proposed revisions are not approved having received negative ballots. The negatives and comments are attached and have been transmitted to Mr. Williams for dispositioning.

Hr. J. Knight is recorded as not returned for all items.

Yours truly,

Steve Weinman, Secretary

Committee on Nuclear Quality Assurance

(212) 705-7025

SW/bwr 0161D

DAT	MAILED: August 20, 1987
TO ASS	HE MEMBERS OF THE MAIN COMMITTEE OF THE COMMITTEE ON NUCLEAR QUALITY RANCE
BAL	OT CLOSING DATE: September 17, 1987
1)	QUESTION: Proposed Standard NQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. 0 Introduction and Basic Requirements: QAD 87-03 Supplement SW-1; QAD 87-04 Supplement 3SW-1; QAD 87-05 Supplement 11SW-1; QAD 87-06 Appendix 2AW-1; QAD 87-07 Appendix 7AW-1; QAD 87-08
2)	TYPE OF QUESTION:
a)	PROCEDURE e) REVISION
ь)	POLICY f) RECONSIDERATION
c)	NEW DOCUMENT X g) PERSONNEL
d)	ADDENDUM
1)	INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS SUFFICIENT TO EVALUATE QUESTION? YES NO
2)	VOTED: A A/C D N/Y AB
	QAD87-03
	QAD87-04 _ _ _
	QAD87-05
	QAD87-06
	QAD87-07
	QAD87-08 _
(A-A	proved A/C-Approved-with-Comment D-Disapproved N/V-Not Voting AB-Abstain

Or. Bill Morris (NAC)

L

Ţ	LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM								
	Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: N. Constense Date:								
	Letter Ballot # 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08								
	Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments					
p	AD 8703 & C(2) 40 67-03	ဇ	Surveilled and Surkil Should be repeaced with more common words	R.K. Dann					
-	19, 3(6)	C	clanfy that each peer reviews must document his own findings	M. BELL					
B.	P12(1)	С	Should reference another standard for definition of ven featren and Validation	R. Schrotke					
1	40 87-05 34 9	C	Publication in refereed journals, use of NASIBterndard methods and ASTM methodology, Statistical analyses of variance of the data reproductibility of data, randomness of Tests may be more appropriate Than Some of the factors listed						

C - signifies

s other than negatives

Key: D - signifies negative comments:

Committee: Su	st # NOS	tee On Muc. Wst. Mgmt, Submitted by: M. Bell / - NAD Subject: MQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. O, August 1987	Ankrum Date:
l Page & Paragraph l Reference			l Disposition of Comments
Pg.2, Table of Contents	С	Editorial Under "Introduction" add: 1. Purpose 2. Applicability 3. Responsibility 4. Definitions	C. WILLIAMS
Page 2, Table of Contents	С	Editorial 716 "Corrective Actions" should be "Corrective Action"	H. Kirscheuman
Page 5, Organization	C	After "Supplement IS-1 shall apply." add, "Except that Paragraph 2 is amplified as follows. Criteria shall be established for determining the resources and numbers of personnel required to perform and execute activities that affect quality." (Note: Pg. 13 Last sentence of (d) provides measures for management assessment of resources and personnel but there are no provisions for determining criteria).	.C. WILLIAMS

	Committee: Su	bcomitte	ee On Nuc. Wst. Hamt. Submitted by: M. Bell	Date:					
•	Letter Ballot / HQA -QAD Subject: MQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. O. August 1987								
	Page & Paragraph Reference	032-03	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments					
Pg. 6,	paragraph 2(a)	С	After the 4th bullet in paragraph 2(a) add after "responsibilities", "for performance of activities affecting quality and implementing the quality assurance program or any part thereof". (This addition clarifies the intent of what responsibilities are being planned for).	C. WILLIAMS					
Pg. 7,	paragraph 2(b)(1)	C	The use of the terms, "verification" and "validation" are not clear as to their applicability, i.e., is the application of these terms intended towards software, design control or both?	G. FONES					
Pg. 7,	paragraph (2)(b)(1)		The use of the terms, "storage and retrieval activities" are not clear as to their applicability, i.e., is the application of these terms intended towards quality assurance records, nuclear waste or both?	G. FONES					

1		EETTER BALEOT COMMENT FORM	·
Committee: S	ubcomit	tee On Nuc. Wst. Hgmt. Submitted by: M. Bell	Date:
l Letter Ballo	ot I HQA.	-NAD Subject: MOA-3, Draft 3, Rev. O, August 1987	
l Page & Paragraph l. Reference	1 035-0:		Disposition of Comments
Pg. 7, paragraph (2)(b)(2)	С	After the last sentence add, "Records of the job position analysis shall be documented and available for verification"	G. FONES
Pg. 9, paragraph (d)	C	NQA-2, Part 2.7 is presently in draft form and should not be referenced until fully approved by ASME.	R. Schromes
Pg. 9, paragraph (d)(1)		The terms "verification" and "validation" are used and have different meanings to various individuals. e.g., ANSI/IEEE-ANS-7-4.3.2-1982 defines these terms as:	R. Schedike
		validation. The test and evaluation of the integrated computer system to ensure compliance with the functional, performance and interface requirements.	
		verification. The process of determining whether or not the product of each phase of the digital computer system development process fulfills all the requirements imposed by the previous phase.	
		The definition and use of verification above is different than that included in Supplement S-1 ofNQA-1. Both terms should be consistent with industry practices.	

		LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM		
Committee: S	ubcommitte	e On Nuc. Wst. Mgmt. Submitted by: M. Bell	Date:	
Letter Ballo	t # HQA -	NAD Subject: NQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. O, August 1987		
Page & Paragraph Reference	1 p82-03	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition o	f Comments
Pg. 9, paragraph (d) Pg. 13, paragraph (d)		It appears paragraph (d), "Computer Suftware Control" on pg. 9, and paragraph (d), "Management Assessments" and (e), "Communications" have been inadvertantly misplaced. Paragraph 9 should follow paragraph (c) on page 12, and paragraph (d) and (e) on page 13 should follow paragraph (c) on page 8.	C. WILLIAMS	
Pg. 11, paragraph 3 (a)	C	In the 1st paragraph, 1st sentence, after "controlled", delete "and", and after "verified", add "and documented". Adopt the wording in Section IV, 1., of	M. BELL M. BELL	
Pg. 11, paragraph (b), first paragraph		the NRC's GTP on Peer Review, with respect to the "applicability of Peer Reviews" after the first sentence to read, 1. Applicability of Peer Reviews		
		a. A peer review shall be used when the adequacy of information (e.g., data, interpretations, test results, design assumptions, etc.) or the suitability of procedures and methods essential to showing that the repository system meets or exceeds its performance requirements with respect to safety and waste isolation cannot otherwise be established standards and practices.		

I Constitues Sub-		LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM	
		Nuc. Wst. Mamt. Submitted by: M. Bell	Date:
letter Ballot / 1	- -	Subject: NQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. 0, August 1987	
Page & Paragraph D Reference 	3Z-03 ···	Udmments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
	b.	In general, the following conditions are indicative of situations in which a peer review shall be considered:	M.BELL
		Critical interpretations or decisions will be made in the face of significan uncertainty, including the planning for data collection, research, or exploratory testing	
		Decisions or interpretations having significant impact on performance assessment conclusions will be made.	
		Movel or beyond the state-of-the- art testing, plans and procedures, or analyses are or will be utilized.	
		Detailed technical criteria or standard industry procedures do not exist or are being developed.	
		Results of tests are not reproducible or repeatable	
į		Data or interpretations are ambiguous	
		Data adequacy is questionablesuch as data may not have been collected in conformance with an established QA pro	
j	İ		

LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM						
Committee: Subcommittee On	Nuc. Wst. Homt. Submitted by: M. Bell	Date:				
Letter Ballot / MQA -NAD	Subject: NQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. O. August 1987					

l Letter Ballot l Page & Paragraph Reference	97.03		Disposition of Co	omments
		c. A peer review should be used when the adequacy of a critial body of information can be established by alternate means, but there is disagreement within the cognizant technical community regarding the applicable or appropriateness of the alternate means.		
Pg. 11, parayraph 3(a)	С	In the 6th sentence, delete the word "develop".	M. BELL	
Pg. 26, section title	C	EDITORIAL Section Title, "Correction Action" should read, "Corrective Action".	H. Kirschenman	
Pgs. 26, 27, entire section	С	Recommended incorporating the entire section on Corrective Action as a supplement to NQA-1.	H. Kirschenman	
Pg. 28, paragraphs (1), (2), and (3)	С	Paragraphs (1), (2), and (3) provide three types of QA record classifications but do not provide criteria to classify these records. An accurate determination for placing a particular QA record into one of the three categories listed in Section 17 cannot be made without providing specific criteria or basis. It is our recommendation	G. FONES	

·J

	LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM						
	Committee: S	ubcommitte	ee On Nuc. Wst. Mgmt, Submitted by: M. Bell	Date:			
	l Letter Ballo						
	Page & Paragraph Reference	1 072-03	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments			
			that specific criteria be developed by the Nuclear Waste Subcommittee on Waste Management to determine which specific records should be classified in the three categories listed in Section 17. The criteria should be consistent with the needs of the NRC licensing process.				
Pg. 28	, Section 17	C	The previous draft or NQA-3 contained a listing of the minimum QA records for Site Characterization. It is recommended such a listing of these QA records when finalized, be included in the next draft of NQA-3 as a Supplement in lieu of a nonmandatory Appendix. (See Comment for pages 42 and 43).	G. Forges			
Pg. 29	, paragraph (a)	C	Add the word "technical" in the first sentence to read, "The audit program shall include audits which address the technical quality"	M. BELL			
	•		•	·			

	!		CETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM	
•	l Committee: 5	ubcommitte	e On Nuc. Wst. Mgmt. Submitted by: M. Bell	. Date:
-	Letter Ballo			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
) 1	Page & Paragraph Reference	1 076-04	Comments and/or Recommendations	l Disposition of Comments
Pg. 30,	paragraph 3	D	The definition of geologic repository should agree with the definition in 10CFR 60.1 which states,	P. Bussolini
	*		"Geologic repository" means a system which is intended to be used for, or may be used for, the disposal of radioactive wastes in excavated geologic media. A geologic repository includes: (1) The geologic repository operations areas, and (2) the portion of the geologic setting that provides isolation of the radiactive waste.	
Pg. 30,	paragraph 4	0	The definition for Peer Review limits the Peer Review process to untried or state-of-the-art applications. It is recommended that this definition be revised to the NRC definition in the Peer Review GTP which states: "A peer review is a documented, critical review performed by peers who are independent of the work being reviewed. The peer's independence from the work being reviewed means that the peer, a) was not involved as a participant, supervisor, technical reviewer or advisor in the work being reviewed, and (b) to the extent practical has sufficient freedom from funding considerations.	

adequacy of work". ...

Key: D - signifies negative comments: C - signifies comments other than negatives

to assure the work is impartially reviewed.

A peer review is a documented, critical in-depth

the original work. Peer reviews confirm the

critique of assumptions, calculations, extraplotions, alternate interpretations, methodology, and acceptance criteria employed, and of conclusions drawn in

	Committee: 5	ubcommit	LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM tee On Nuc. Wst. Mamt. Submitted by: M. Bel	1	Date:
	l letter Ballo Page & Paragraph Reference		A .	1987	l Disposition of Comments
Pg. 30.	paragraph 7	С	Editorial In accordance with the ANSI/ASME standards writing policy, references, to federal regulations are not normally included in a national standard.		P. Bussolini
Pg. 30,	paragraph 7		In order to be consistent with the definition in 10CFR 60.2, after the word "Repository" in the last sentence add, "but does not include preliminary borings and geophysical testing needed to decide whether site characterization should be undertaken".		P. Bussolini

•			LETTER BALLOT COPHENT FORK	
1	Committee: Su	ibcommitte	e On Nuc. Wst. Mamt. Submitted by: M. Bell	Date:
1	Letter Ballo			
1	Page & Paragraph Reference	19 -58a	Comments and/or Recommendations [Disposition of Comments
?age 34,	section 9	D	The "factors to be considered" in the first paragraph should include the additional elements described in Section V of the NRC's GTP on Qualification of Existing Data which are:	M. Nicol
			Qualifications of personnel or organizations generating the data are comparable to qualification requirements of personnel generating similar data under the approved QA program.	
			The technical adequacy of equipment and procedures used to collect and analyze the data	
			The extent to which the data demonstrate the properties of interest (e.g., physical, chemical, geologic, mechanical).	
•			The environmental conditions under which the data were obtained if germane to the quality of data.	
	, !		The quality and reliability of the measurement control program under which the data were generated.	
1	. !		The extent to which conditions under which the data were generated may partially neet regulation Subpart G.	ons
•	1	1	. !	

	1	SETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM		
	Committee: 5	ubcommittee	On Nuc. Wst. Mamt. Submitted by: M. Bell	Date:
	l letter Ballo	TAN- ADM	Subject: MQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. 0, August 1987	
į	Page & Paragraph Reference	1 072-05"	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
			Prior uses of the data and associated verification processes.	
			Prior peer or other professional reviews of the data and their results.	M. Nicol
			Extent and reliability of the documentation associated with the data.	
			Extent and quality of corroborating data or confirmatory testing results.	
•			The degree to which independent audits of the process that generated the data were conducted.	
Page 33	, paragraph 6	С	EDITORIAL	M. Nicol
			In the 1st sentence it appears "computerized intromentation" should read, "computerized instrumentation".	'4.
Page 33	, paragraph 6	С	EDITORIAL	
	1 1 1		In the last sentence, "Data shall be suitable" should read, "Data shall be suitably".	M. Nicol
			· •	·

Committee	: Subcommit	LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM tee On Nuc. Wst. Momt. Submitted by: M. Bell	0.1
Page & Paragraj Reference	MOA.	-QAD Subject: MQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. O. August 1987	Date: Disposition of Comments
Page 35, section 3, second paragraph	C	Identify what or who the acronyms ASTM, API, EPA, or APHA refer to.	M. Nicol
Page 36, section 4 first paragraph		After the first sentence, "The extent and type of review required is a function of" the following should be added:	M. Nicol
		1) The need for special controls and surveillance of the test activity.	
		2) The degree in which functional compliance can be demonstrated by inspection and test.	
•			
•			
•			·
Key	/: D - sia	Inifies pagative as	

Committee: Si Letter Ballo Page & Paragraph Reference	t MQA -		Date: Disposition of Comments
Pg. 39, paragraph (g) Pg. 41, paragraph (f)	D	These sections should be deleted. Cost should not be a factor when providing adequate safety.	F. Hood
•			
		•	

		LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM			
Committee: <u>Marketing</u>	luclear (uality Assurance Submitted by: Gene Basile	Date: 9/24/87		
Letter Ballot	Letter Ballot # 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08				
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments		
GAD 87-03-	D	IT IS STILL NOT CLEAR TO ME THAT WE NEED A NEW STANDARD. I BELIEVE WE SHOULD MAKE AN EFFORT INTO FOLDING THESE REQUIREMENTS	TASK GROUP		
		INTO NQA 1 and NQA 2.			

9/14/87 Page 1 of 2

S. A. Bernsen's Comments on Letter Ballot No. 148

General Comment

Would prefer to see programmatic elements of NQA-3 incorporated into NQA-1 so that only those applicable to the specific scope of NQA-3 need be identified. Examples include:

- 2. Quality Assurance Program
 - Planning introductory paragraph and bullet numbers 1, 4, 6 and 10.
 - Personnel Selection, Indoctrination, Training and Qualification - subparagraphs (2) and (3).
 - Surveillance subparagraph (1) appropriately modified for scope and all other subparagraphs.
 - Management assessment (note this is really the (d) (d) on Page 13).
 - (e) Communications note this is (e) on Page 13. Corrective Actions good material for a Supplement.
- Audits Add to Supplement 185-1 as appropriate.
- 2. Believe that some of the content of the proposed duplicates the text of NQA-1 and could be deleted. Examples include:

TASK GROUP

- I. Introduction, Section 2 Applicability subparagraphs (a), (b), (c) and Section 3 Responsibility
- The NQA Committee should review other aspects of the proposed NQA-3 to determine what additional requirements should be added to NQA-1 to cover future nuclear power plant site investigations. This need not be a high priority item but should be added to the Strategic Plan.

QAD 87-03

Page 6 (a), 6th bullet, last word - delete the "s" in "verifications" - it should read "verification".

- LAHA .. Page 8 (2), 4th line - delete the "s" in "surveillances"- it should read "surveillance".
- Page 9 This should be item (d) under 3 Design Control. It should be reviewed against the proposed revisions to NQA-1 (currently out for reconsideration ballot) for consistency of terminology and to delete duplication of content. Also do not believe that reference to NQA-2, Part 2.7 is appropriate or necessary. It is somewhat redundant and could delay approval of NQA-3 if NQA-2 Part 2.7 is not approved by the ASME Board Codes and Standards or ANSI.

Also this would be better as a Supplement to Basic Requirement 3 and with minor word modification could be suitable for NQA-1.

- C.Williams. Page 13 These two items are part of Item 2 QA Program and should be after Page 8.
- .Williams 5. Page 25, last line Correct spelling from "Supplement" to "Supplement".
- Page 26 Change the title from "Correction Action" to "Corrective Action". Also delete or define the term "unusual occurrence" identified in item (b) (4).
- Page 28, paragraph (c) (3) Retention times for nonpermanent records appears to be too long and should be reevaluated. Three years after operation if 15+ years from now. Are audit reports, surveillance reports, etc., really needed for that duration?

QAD 87-04

Recommend addition of the following terms:

P.Bussolini

readiness review unusual occurrence data defensibility

Committee: <u>N</u> Letter Ballot		•	CHSF Date: 9/8/87 7-03 thru QAD 87-08
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
p 23, 13 (c) QHD 87-03	C	NEXT TO LUST SENTENCE NOT CLEUR, SUGGEST DELETE "SHULL BE USED"	5. KIEN
933,35W-1,7. QHD 87-05	C	LIIST SENTENCE NOT CLEIR "TO"?	M. Nicol
P39, 2 HW-1, 36)	C	LHST SENTENCE NOT CLENE	F. Hood
J QHD 87-07		"VIEWED WITH PRRSPECTIVE"?	

ASME LETTER BALLOT # 148 SEP 22 1987 NUCLFARISAFETY C & S DATE MAILED: August 20, 1987 TO THE MEMBERS OF THE MAIN COMMITTEE OF THE COMMITTEE ON NUCLEAR QUALITY ASSURANCE : BALLOT CLOSING DATE: September 17, 1987 1) QUESTION: Proposed Standard NQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. O Introduction and Basic Requirements: QAD 87-03 Supplement SW-1; QAD 87-04 Supplement 3SW-1; QAD 87-05 Supplement 11SW-1; QAB 87-06 Appendix 2AW-1; QAD 87-07 S M E Appendix 7AW-1: QAD 87-08 TYPE OF QUESTION: PROCEDURE e) REVISION POLICY f) RECONSIDERATION ... NEW DOCUMENT..... PERSONNEL g) ADDENDUM h) OTHER INFORMATION SUBMITTED IS SUFFICIENT TO EVALUATE QUESTION? YES 1-1 2) VOTED:X A/C K/Y AB QAD87-03 OAD87-04 QAD87-05 QAD87-06 QAD87-07 QAD87-08 (A-Approved A/C-Approved-with-Comment D-Disapproved N/Y-Not Voting AB-Abstain)

I spirit it difficient to believe that much of the prescription detail found in the proposed NOA.3 is necessary to implement - NOA-1 in The wrate reportory program; however, in deference to the suspenies of the Worte management S.C., I have votal "Approved-with-comment" and Lope for the ander of the industry that my few of our specification are arrong. T.E. Domes 1/17/87

1/6

LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM

Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
4 + + 2	U	THE TERM "READINESS REVIEW" HAS NOT BEEN DEFINED IN THE TEXT OR SW-1. IN RECENT YEARS THIS ACTIVITY HAS THEN A NUMBER OF FORMS - WHAT IS INTENTED IN THIS USE? SUCCEST DELYTICAL.	P. Bussolini
6-6, (a) 3-l Bullet 'G-6, (a) 4-13	G	Delate " Necessary and "- editory L radual dent taxing.	C. WiLians
Bullet		Delete - Alcordy required in BR-106 NOA-1	C. Williams
75 Seriouce		Add terem " minimum" after "dentify".	G. FONES
pg-8,92 pt Sentimes	C	Delete First sentence - Use of Processing Is required via BR.5	B. DAWN

5

Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: 5. 5. Dumb Date: 9/17/87 Letter Ballot / 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08					
Page & Paragraph Reference	이번째 기계를 가는 것이다.	ments and/or Recommendations	Disposition o	f Comments	
G-II, SF (a) NOTHE BOTTOM OF ENLAND		menning of "Develorme to devotor Establish a	The state of the s		
'G-12,# 3	o a Bright I of the Bright Commence of the	WAT A BASELWS "ELON BANEW TURN.	erris. R. Schretke		
G-9, #W), p-2(2)	SHOULD TO	menada Of This ITEM, Dis Say OA OLLANIZ	ausoure		
	ALL PORS	REMULT INTENDED TO ME SANGE PEREMING &	UPLITY		
	WAAT IS	ACCEPTABLE?			
8. (Let	AS A SPEC	Dem "MEASURES" AND RU CLEIC REGULESMANT CO 4-1/2 GUIDELINES (NEED) STASSMENT)	WILDUT J. AICH		

Page & Paragraph	I D/C	Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87 Comments and/or Recommendations	
Reference		Commence and/of Recommendactions	Disposition of Comments
16-18,4(a), 93 Belot	C	Delete - Pris datail belongs in a procuroment spacification or syrus the BE MOUTH TO, BR-11 ADOITIONS.	S. Klein
PG-23,9Fi(a),4) {(·)	c	Delete toren "Mersures" and rewrite to be AN ACTION STATISMENT CONSISTENT WITH NOA-1/2 GUIDANCS.	S. KIEIN
PG-26, #(4)(1) 25 Servnoves	C	Add tenm " Root" before "course"	H. Kirschenman
PG-26, #(b) Youte(21#(4)	C	PRETE "UNUSUAL OCCURRENCES" WHICH ARE CURRENTLY CONTRACTED BY DOF	H. Kirschenman
		DROTTS OR OFFINE MONNING, PARTICULARY THE SINCE ACURAMIT DOG PROGRAM INCLUSES MORE THAN QUALITY AFFECTING EVENTS.	

Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: ______ Date: _ 4/17/87 Letter Ballot 1 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08 Page & Paragraph D/C Comments and/or Recommendations Disposition of Comments Reference PG-27, 4-61,(4) Ald A BULLET TO PEDSING ALTION C H. KIRSCHENMAN TO PRECLUPE RELURRANCE PG-27, # (1)(5) CLARIPY - REMEDIAL ACTION HAS BEEN H. Kirschenman USED IN THE PAIR TO MONN THE PIAST ACTION TAKEN; NOT NECOSANILY THE ALTION TO PRELLUPE RECURRENCE. PG-28, 4(a) CLAMIPY - WHAT IS A DOUS " PETMIN G. FONES OR SUMPERT DATH MENN RELATIVE TO GA ECCOROS? DELETE OR CLANING WHAT CRITERIA P6 - 29, 11 (5) M. BELL IS USED TO CLASSIAN FINDINGS AND 2nd Surence WHO MAKES THIS CLASSIFICHTION

LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM

Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: 2 Summer Date: 9/17/37

Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08 Letter Ballot 1 148 Page & Paragraph D/C Comments and/or Recommendations Disposition of Comments Reference ADD TURM "UNPROVIN" BEFORD STORY. P. Bussolini 6 PG-30, 4-OF - THE - ART " TO FURTHER CLARIFY MMNING OF PETER REVIEW. PG-33, 4.1, Last SHOULD "COUNTING" BE "COPING"? ATPOMES M. Nicol sontance TO BY A TYPO PG-33, 6, 200 <u>_</u> REWRITE - SINTENCE IS NOT CLETTE M. Nicol REGARDING WHERE DAM IS FTEND, ETC. Sentence PG-33,7,100 **C**_ PROCEDURES GAN NOT M. Nicol CONTROL ANYTHING! 5 th rouce PG-33, 8, rt CLAMIEN INTENT - THIS APPEARS TO BE C M. Nicol ACTION REQUIRED IF DATA WAS Sastance COLLECTO WITHOUT A GA PROGRAM IN PLACEIC PANY OR POWN. 9. 7 CHANGE THE "AND" TO "ON" BEFORE M. NIGO _ PG -34, last THE TERM "DEMANITRATION" ONE OF SEVIEWOR THE THREE EXAMPLES SHOULD BE AREQUATE -

Key: D - signifies negative comments: C - signifies comments other than negatives

NOT ALL THREE.

LETTER BALLOY COMMENT FORM

Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: J. F. Sum Date: 9/18/87 Letter Ballot 1 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08 Page & Paragraph D/C Comments and/or Recommendations Disposition of Comments Reference DELETE THE LAST PHRASE - THE DISPUSIONAL PG-35, 1F3, 1º5 C M. Nicol OF TEST FACILITIES IS NOT A QA Para, Last Ent. CONCERN. P6-37, 47 2, MST REWRITE THIS SENTENCE RUGARDING DESIGN F. Hood SENTENCE PG-37, 47 2, (a), CHANGE THE LAST AND "TO AND/OR" F. Hood PENULT SCURNG Q-LIST ITEMS DO NOT MAVE TO BE DOTH SARTY & WASTE ISOLATION.

Key: D - signifies negative comments: C - signifies comments other than negatives

LETTER BALLOT # 148 OCT 12 1987

C. WILLIAMS, JR.

"Not Voting":

Neither approved or disapprovead, but the total committee voting membership is reduced by one for each "Not Voting" ballot for that particular action.

"Abstain":

Neither approved or disapproved, but the total committee voting membership remains unaffected by such action.

3) COMMENTS:

PLEASE LIST COMMENTS ON LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM

4) NAME (PRINT):

5) SIGNATURE:

6) DATE SIGNED:

Ken The

PLEASE FILL OUT AND RETURN A COPY TO THE ASME NUCLEAR DEPARTMENT IN THE ENVELOPE PROVIDED (345 East 47th Street, N.Y., N.Y. 10017).

xi. Hord

(AX) GROUP Ken Goad:

Comments to Letter ballot #148 Proposed Standard NQA-3, Revision 0

As noted I have approved the letter ballot with comments.

The main committee voted to accept the motion by C. Williams to write a separate standard NQA-3 specifically for---- Site Characterization of High-Level Nuclear Waste Repositories.

I still have concerns which are generic to the entire proposed standard. Not too long ago another part of the industry the Reprocessing Facilities (N 46.2) attempted to write a separate standard because of the fact there was major technical differences in a reprocessing facility and a power reactor. It was the judgement of the responsible, authorizing organization for nuclear standards, specifically Quality Assurance Standards that there was no differences in the application of the administrative controls (quality assurance) for a power plant and a reprocessing facility; the identified differences were technical and not programatic. It appears we are confronted with the same type of conditions, but with different players.

It is my understanding that there was great reluctance by the other subcommittees to acceptance any word changes to NQA-1 to accommodate the Waste Repository subcommittee; hence their frustration and proposal for NQA-3. An alterative course of action could have been to write specific Waste Repository supplements and appendices for both NQA 1 & 2. Much of what I see in NQA-3 is a simply rewording of NQA-1 splinkled with some references to NQA-1. NQA-3 is almost a stand alone standard with little or no need for NQA-1. In my opinion there is some confusion in the NQA-3 between technical(specification) requirements and programatic controls simular to the N46-2 activity.

What standard is to be applied to the balance of the repository facilities? Will NQA-3 as the base document be included in the PSAR & SAR for licensing or will NQA-1, 2, & 3 be used? There is further concern what quality assurance standard is to be levied on the producer of the waste to be placed in the repository; currently DOE has levied NQA-1 on all its contractors. The repository licensee SAR committments will back up to the waste producers.

The main thrust of my concern is the Issue of proliferation. We are getting a lot of pressure from the various DOE Laboratory facilities that they to are different and NQA-1 doesn't really apply to them.

Included are some additional comments from M. J. Plodinec who has shared technical responsibility for the waste product form to be produced at Savannah River for the waste repository.

DON'T SAY IT - WRITE IT

LOCATION: 703-A TO: K. E. GOAD

M. J. PLODINEC, 2170 DATE: 9/24/87 FROM:

SUBJECT: NQA-3

Ken:-

Thanks for the "opportunity" to review NQA-3. I have several comments which I hope will be of some use to you. I'm afraid they are in no particular order. In what follows, I'll try to keep my parochial interests out of mind. However, I must say that if anyone intends to make the DWPF work under this as is, then DuPont should seriously consider abandoning the whole project. I think that this is that bad.

(1) The purpose of the document is rather unclear. In particular, why is it necessary to have an ANSI std on as narrow an activity as repository site characterization? This appears to either trivialize the national QA stds, or elevate repository site characterization to a level of importance badly out of line with reality. If a national std is needed, it ought to be more comprehensive, and cover not only site characterization but waste acceptance and disposal as well. It will be much more important to control these other activities.

(2) Given the fact, however, that someone perceives a need to write a national std for QA of repository site characterization, then such a std should be focused on the kinds of activities which will be performed, and should only have sections in it which are additive to what is already available. As discussed below, this isn't always the case. Further, it seems that the writer(s) intend the std to cover repository design activities as well. If so, this needs to be spelled out in the applicability section.

iask. (somb) R Scherick

(3) It is not clear what is meant by baselining software on p. 9. This appears to be someone's organization-specific jargon, and should be better defined.

TASK Gloup

(4) Has anyone checked to see how this meshes with federal regulations covering mining? It would seem that there is some overlap. If so, this should be explicitly considered. For example, federal mining regulations and inspections could be used to assure personnel safety during exploratory shaft activities. Why impose redundant (at least in intent) requirements?

TASK

(5) The section on control of scientific investigations is ex-TASK tremely poor. I think this is because it is based on a fundamental paradox. You can only control if you know what the outcome is supposed to be; if you are trying to determine the outcome, then M. Fill there is no guarantee that the "right" controls have been applied. Where this leads me is to the conclusion that we should focus much more on the use of data, and less on trying to predetermine how much control is necessary to collect the data.

The ancestor of every action is thought.

This is a fundamentally different view of QA of scientific investigations than the writer(s) have. It leads me still further. This implies that what is most important is knowledge of what was actually done; thus, sections on record keeping of scientific investigations need to be beefed up. In addition, it is clear that the repository projects intend, eventually, to collect a lot of data. This standard never addresses one of the most important parts of the scientific process: using information you have collected for one purpose for something different. By focusing this section on data use rather than data collection, it would be greatly strengthened. For one thing, it would put samples and sample handling, archiving of samples, etc. in a better context.

One more point. Even if no one else agrees with my ideas above, the present section is inadequate because it is not specific to the activities it is intended to cover. Geosciences are not engineering disciplines. They are conducted in a very different manner. This section is an engineer's view of how to control something. It must be made to apply to the geosciences. If the scientific investigations must be controlled this way, then at least have someone familiar with the job write the prescriptions, i.e. this section should simply codify what are considered to be good experimental practices for the discipline.

- (6) Samples (p. 18). If there has to be a narrow standard, then make this section specific to the kinds of samples which will, in fact, be taken, i.e. rocks, groundwater, etc. Have a geoscientist or two codify how this is to be done.
- Task Group/ (7) It is very unclear where the split between Test Control (p. M. Nicol 21) and Scientific Investigations occurs.
- THIS GROUP/ (8) The Corrective Action and Audits sections seem to add nothing to what is already available. If I'm wrong, then these belong in a higher level standard, because I don't see anything specific to site characterization.
- (9) Records (p. 28). Generally a good section with specific guidance on subject. However, it is marred by this designation of a sample as a record this abortion is an affront to the language! It is things like this that trivialize QA to outsiders.
- ASK Group (10) The definition of peer review is poorly written. It also needs to better delineate the difference between a technical repulsion view and a peer review, in the context of site characterization.
- Tex (soup) (11) The definitions of data quality, accuracy, etc. are very well P.Busson, done. I'd like to plagiarize them for SRL's manual.
- (12) On p. 32 the phrase "data processing" is used to mean collection and handling of data. This is an unfortunate usage, because the computer scientists have preempted the term. A better one



should be found.

(13) Supplement 3SW-1 should be thrown out and re-written. It simply does not match the science being practiced. Get a geoscientist to write something up.

		LETTER BALLOY COMMENT FORM	
Committee:	Nuclear	Quality Assurance Submitted by: R. F. Harts	tern Date: 9/23/87
Letter Ballo	t / 14	8 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87	-03 thru QAD 87-08
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations QAD 87-03, Page 1	Disposition of Comments
CAN 11-03 General Page 4, Sect. 1	С	General Comment - Many of the requirements imposed by NQA-3 do not add to the requirements of NQA-1 and don't appear necessary. For example, on page 36, supplement 11SW-1, section 6.0 test results is almost per batium from NQA-1, supplement 11S-1, section 4.0. This is scattered throughout the document and becomes redundant. Suggest NQA-3 be limited to unique or necessary additions associated with site characterization. Sect. 1 NQA-3 should use same intro. as NQA-2 &	
rage 4, Sect. 1		NQA-1 as applicable, i.e. change "defines" to "sets forth the".	C. WILLIAMS
Sect. 1	C	Sect. 1 - move last paragraph to Sect. 2 and begin with "This standard shall be used" to agree with NQA-2.	C. WILLIAMS
Sect. 2	С	Sect. 2 - remove "(a), (b), & (c)". These are redundant to NQA-1 requirements and do not add to the document.	C. WILLIAMS
Sect. 3	C	After 1st sentence add "to the extent necessary, this organization shall invoke the applicable provisions of ANSI/ASME NQA-1 Basic and Supplement Requirements to specify a complete Quality Assurance Program appropriate for specific items or services". Taken from NQA-2. This will require use NQA-1 where applicable.	C. Williams
		ý	

Key: D - signifies negative comments: C - signifies comments other than negatives

Committees N	ualass	Our 18 to a summary Cubmitted has no no no	Dato 0/23/87
_		Quality Assurance Submitted by: R. F. Harter	
Letter Ballot	1 14	8 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87	<u>-03 thru QAD 87-08</u>
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations QAD 87-03, Page 2	Disposition of Comments
(A) (1-03) Page 7, Sect. 2(B) (1)	С	Lead in sentence not standard terms as NAA-3 Introduction or NQA-1. Should it be "activities affecting quality" to agree with words in NQA-1 2S-4, Section 2.	G. Fones
Page 8, Sect. 2(C)	C	Surveillance is out of place in Section 2. Move to Section 10.	B. DANN
Sect. 2(C) (1)	C	Section (C)(1) - use standard terminology for "activities affecting quality or "activities that affect quality" as used in NQA-1 and NQA-2 and definitions in SW-1, instead of "quality-affecting."	B. Daw
Page 10, Sect.3(a)	C	Remove "develop" in sentence, "Development activities to develop establish new methods"	M. BELL
Page 11, Sect.3(b)	С	Define or better describe meaning of "minority positions"	M. Bell
Page 12, Sect.3(d)	c	The amplification, additions and modifications appear to be more then that. If NQA-2, Part 2.7 is used, it will provide the same direction.	R. Schrotke
Page 23, Sect.13(c	C	2nd to last sentence is not clear as written.	S. Klein
Page 26, Sect.(9)	С	Change to read "Trends determined to be significantly adverse to quality"	H. Kieschenman
		1	

<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	LETTER BALLOY COMMENT FORM	
Committee: <u>N</u>	uclear (Quality Assurance Submitted by: R. F. Ha	artstern Date: 9/23/87
Letter Ballot	1 _ 148	Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAI	D 87-03 thru QAD 87-08
Page & Paragraph Peference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations QAD 87-07,/24e /	Disposition of Comments
OAO 37-01 Page 37, Appendix 2AW-1, Sect. 2(a)	С	The term "Q" List is not defined in this document. Suggest removing "Q", identify as "Quality-List (Q-List)" or provide definit	F. Hood
	C	The terms "design classification system, graded QA, quality levels and important to safety appear to be used interchangeably in this Section. This along with the last sent makes the intent confusing. It also appears you intend to have a "Q-List" based on design classifications resulting in quality levels with grading consideration. Please be more specific.	F. Hood ence
		,	

Key: D - signifies negative comments: C - signifies comments other than negatives

Submitted by: F. & N/6-HT Date: 9/28/87 Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Letter Ballot # 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08 Page & Paragraph Comments and/or Recommendations Disposition of Comments Reference 9AD 87-03 In last live, The word "will" B. DAW Page 8, para C(2) Seems unnecessary Object to reference to Page 9, pava (d) R. Schrotke NGA-2, Part 2,2, which in my opinion is too proscriptive as to historical documentation of prior proven It seems to me that two pluge 13, parold R. LOWDER elements of effective massiments which are of proposed in portance, are not

- qualification of the
assessor(s)

Key: D-signifies negative comments: C-signifies comments other than negatives

- authorization / resources

provided by highest f

addressed, VIZ

(2)

	LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM	
Committee: Nuclear	Quality Assurance Submitted by: FKU/	5-171 Date: 9/26/87
Letter Ballot #	48 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-	03 thru QAD 87-08
Page & Paragraph D/C Reference	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
9AD89-03 (Pont.		
9AD89-03 (Pont. Page 23 page 13(c)	Archival storage, a special, issue for long-life repositories t at least should be mentioned	5. Klein
	here. Also The important issue of the sample cuelody cham is not emphasized here,	
QAD 87-04 C NGA-36 lussan, 2	Definition for "Exportments"	P. Byssolini
	- Why pluval? - Dotinition does not oppeareds be uniquely different from Webstors.	
" ,4	Definition for Peer Review - phrase " which performed The work" " appears misplaced, Definitionis	100 1.:
ا Key: D	[-Vai: "T", (C 1)4/	ts other than negatives

Submitted by: FKN/GHT Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Subject: Proposed New Standard MQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08 Letter Ballot # 148 Disposition of Comments D/C Comments and/or Recommendations Page & Paragraph Reference DAD 87-04 Count. NGA-36 bourg, 5. + De Britanot Technical Review P. Byssolini - No need for two (2) performed indoprition We Kintinot "Inte Quality" is too P. Bussdini 11 wordy and not to the point. Suggest The dotinitum, "The measure of the accuracy, precision, completeness, representativeness, and Comparability of data, 2. Also data ove plume! Therefore P. Bussolini
"is" in definition is incorrect. QAD87-05,9 C Page 34 Sometimes The factors in The laundry M. NICOl list are not available or massivable except subject Nels, Suggest re-word to redd, "Factors to be considered, when available and Key: gnifies comments other than negatives

(7.

LETTER BALLOT COMENT FORM Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: FKN/6-H-7 Date: 9/28/EV					
Letter Ballot # 148	Subject: Proposed New Star				
Page & Paragraph D/C Reference	Comments and/or Recommen	,	Disposition	of Comments	
GAD 87-06, 115W-1, 3- C-	In second para, not to imply that list is all incl	rewordso os The standonts usive.	M. Nicol		
·					

LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM

Letter Ballot Page & Paragraph	D/C	-03 thru QAD 87-08 Disposition of	Comments	
Reference	3,0	Comments and/or Recommendations		
QAD 87-03 P. 6 para. 2(a)	С	Change the words "affecting organizations" to "affected organizations."	C. Williams	
QAD 87-03	С	Paragraph should read:		
p. 23 para. 17(b)		"All documents referenced by final reports, except readily available references such as encyclopedias, dictionaries, engineering	G. FONES	
		handbooks, national codes and standards, etc., shall be retrievable from the QA records system."		
QAD 87-07 -p. 37-41, Section 3	С	I believe that everywhere the word "weighing" appears in this section, it should be changed to "weighting."	F. Hood	
·				
		·		

LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM Date: 9/16/47 Submitted by: B.R. Mazo Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08 Letter Ballot # 148 Disposition of Comments Comments and/or Recommendations D/C Page & Paragraph Reference Quality offecting should be replaced Page 7 2(b)(1) G. Fones with "activities That affect QA081-03 quality " as defined in SW-1 "Slossony. The comment applies Thoughout NQA-3 change to read Page 30 SV-1(4) Pear Review- advancanted review P. Bussolini QA087-04 performed by a qualfel person(s) who La technical expertise equivalent to those who performed the original work. The peer review should be en organized with an outigue will englaces on assumptione, extrapolations and judgement made on work areas that are state of the art. Peer review will be over and abovetlemonal independent technical neview. QAD 87-05 Covering should head converting lost sentence change to sof M. Nicol Mage 33 4.4 M. NICO Page 33

Key: D - signifies negative comments: C - signifies comments other than negatives

میں ھے

		LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM	alula.			
Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: B.R. Mazo Date: 9/15/A7						
Letter Ballo	Letter Ballot / 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08					
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments			
Page 33 #8	С	add either before used	1 M. Nicol			
Page. 42	C	add Laboratory Calibration grocedures Laboratory Analytical grocedures Validated Eneronmental data	G. Fones			
43		Validated Encronmental data	G. Fones			
QAN 87-07						
		ý				

 \mathcal{E}

			LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM	
	Committee:	Nuclear (Quality Assurance Submitted by: M. F. Nicol	Date: 9/17/87
	Letter Ballo	t / 14	Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-	03 thru QAD 87-08
1	Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
1. (3 0 2 3 0	Pg. 18, Para. 86 1), 2nd Bullet, and Column, 1st suplete sentence Manne as above 1st sentence ander Hample vaccability		1. The sentence has something missing. It should read I work traceability of samples shall be prointened from initial sequisition through frial disposite 2. Assuple traceability about a location of sample origin. I would riterpret, this sentence to require traceability to a service document.	S. Klein
3. 13 se	Pa.23, Para. (c), 4 to uteuce	C	3. Slie sentence is misworded. It should rest something like "Messures shall be established to preclude mixing of like examples	

王

		LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM				
Committee: No	uclear Q	Quality Assurance Submitted by: J.A. Perry	Date: 9/14/87			
-	Letter Ballot / 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08					
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	- Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments			
QAD 87-03						
Pg. 10, Para. 2(d)(4)	C	Computer program documentation last bulleted item - delete word "all" just before "formal code reviews" no need to be all inclusive on	R. Scheone			
Pg. 10, Para. 2(d) (5)	С	descriptions. 4th line delete word "fully".	R. Schrotke			
Pg. 11, Para. 3(a)	С	6th line from bottom of page, left column - delete word "develop".	M. BELL			
Pg. 12, Para. 3(c)	С	Title - change word "CONROL" to CONTROL.	M. Bell			
Pg. 21, Section 11	С	Last line - delete "NQA-3".	M. Nicol			
Pg. 23, Section 13(C)	С	2nd to last sentence - delete last three words - "shall be used".	5. Klein			
Pg. 27, Section 16(C)	С	1st sentence, 2nd line, delete word "apparently".	H. Kreschenman			
QAD 87-05 Pg. 33, Section 7	C	Last sentence - change word "to" to word "of".	M. Nicol			
QAD 87-07 Appendix 2AW-1	D	Totally confuses QA Program Grading factors (programmatic) with level of effort associated with activities and items. Confuses & not good guidance.	F. Hood			
QAD 87-08		1				
Appendix 17AW-1	i c		1 G. TONES			
r Key	y: D -	- signifies negative comments: C - signifies commen				

Page & Paragraph	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
Reference			
PIT 4 P23	D	I caused the NEED. FOR NON-3	
E GUD 87-03		IN CERTAL AREAS HOWENER	TASK GROUP/S. Klein
		PORT 8 (P18) AND PART 13 (P28)	
		DRENDT NEEDED, THE 85-14	
		135-1 SUPPREMENTS OF NOA1	
		ARE ADECUME THE ADDITIONS	
		AND AMPLIFICATIONS INCLUDED	
		HERE ARE MOLE ADEQUATELY	
		COVERED BY PROCEDURES	
All Committee of the Co		WRITTEN FOR THE PRITECT.	
	~	V 1.55 311	TASK GROUP/F. Hood
(40 B) -Q		THIS IS PROBACKY USEFUL	F. Hood
		INTURMANTIN THAT SHOULD BE	
	,	15 SUED SOMEWHERE BUT	
		NOT AS PART OF THIS	
		TO IT IN QUOENCE REFERENCE FE PE	

Comments on the NQA-3 draft, Section D on Software control:

Section (d) (2)

Instead of the words "Software Design, Test and Configuration Management", would suggest "Software Development, Maintenance, Verification and Validation, and Configuration Management".

These words are more compatible with Part 2.7.

Section (d) (3)
Believe this is redundant with the Part 2.7 sections 5.1,
"Configuration Identification", and 5.2 "Configuration Change
Control".

Section (d) (4)

Paragraph 2 - The code history will be available from the traceability that comes from configuration management. Don't understand the need for a "brief description of code history".

Paragraph 4 - User documentation is covered in Part 2.7 Section 6.5. This is redundant.

Paragraph 5 - This information is required by Part 2.7, Section 6.4, "Verification and Validation Documentation". This is redundant.

Section (d) (5)

Believe this section is making a case for "qualification', which is not a part of Part 2.7. Would suggest that it be rewritten in the following manner: "New software shall be qualified for use. This qualification shall determine the ability of the software to provide acceptable results for it's particular application, and may be performed by testing, or other applicable methods."

Section (d) (6)
This is redundant with the Part 2.7 section 5.2 "Configuration Change Control".

Section (d) 7

In most cases it does not make sense to retrofit development documentation. The sole purpose of this documentation is to support development. Also, software cannot be verified if this development documentation does not exist. Believe that there is some misunderstanding on the distriction between verification and validation.

Letter Ballo	1 _ 14	8 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87	-03 thru QAD 87-08
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
CAD 67-03	G	NYA-1 um usuid-in 1979 as	
		the result of an industry offert to	TASK: Georp
		reduce the amount of GA standards. It	NASK GROUP
		would appear that we have not leaved	
		anything sense 1975 and we are, wee	
		the material presented in the QAO, can	
THE STATE OF THE S		I will see the NOAI+2 stembark	
		he incorporated into the NOA1+2 standards with the present system. The sub Connective has failed to	
	est Pentografia	present a justification for these	
		new standard and only it can not be	
		his companied is to except the standards as	
9773 py 7	_	supplicate	
6 2	D	Establish what the endustry believes the	G. FONES
		meimur requesements as the ansilar	
		it will lifter from Company or company -	
		If we are Not capable of lifering how	
		can we expect the including to do it?	
148 (d(1)	C	define surveillance	P. Bussolini
I		cejan money	
(()(3)	A)	GA are unt responsable to satisfich wo Obtain Consister action Commissions	R Down!

Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: E/F. Trace Date: 9/4/ry Letter Ballot # 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08				
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments	
94027-03 0427-76 C	ð	Reunite. "Fortreccioning quality problems where correction action have not been effective management shell.	H KIRSCHEMMAN	
89 27 (C)(3)	د	'Docutain He problem Generic' emplications,	H. Kirshenman	
GA087-04	D	Incorporate int NOA-1	TASK GROUP	
- QAD 87-05	3	Incorporate wito 404-1		
910 87-06	D	Incorporate wito NGA-1		
QAD 27-07	D	Tuespende wito NGA-1	4	
2161	D	"defensible eviden"	F. Hood	
P135 3(f) P139 3(1)	D D	Violates the freder for B cost + achelule requirement & Apr B	F. Hood	
)A 0 67-0E	D	Trempack into NGA-1	Task Group	

LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM Submitted by: James R. Wells . Date: 8/3/87 Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Letter Ballot # 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08 Page & Paragraph D/C Comments and/or Recommendations Disposition of Comments Reference There is not one thing in this standard that does not apply to site investigation for the construction of a Nuclear Pawal Plant. General If the wording in NOA-1 & NOA-2 is not sufficient for investigation Q41 87-03 of site repositories, then it is not adoquate for Pawer Plants. The Committee should expend their effort to correct the things that 87-08 are wrong with NOA-14 NOA-2, and not develop another Standard. TASK GROUP

Committee: 1	luclear (LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM Quality Assurance Submitted by: C. William	15 VR Date: 9/17/87
Letter Ballot	148	· •	
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
QAD	81-0	3.	
Page 18, Para. A.1	С	Add "Shall be maintained"	S. Klein
2 <u>™</u> Bullet		between samples and from, in first sentence	
Page 23, Para. C.		Revise the next to the last	S. KJEIN
5		Sentence to read as follows: Measures shall be	
		established to preclude mixing of like samples,	
. QAD	87-	04	P. Bussolini
Page 30 Item 4 PEER REVIEW"	C	Add beyond the between Or and state.	,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Page 30 Item 7	C	Delete and in last line at the bottom of the page	P. Bussolini
SITE CHARACTERIZATION	W.	the bottom of the page	I
Key	/: D -	signifies negative comments: C - signifies comment	ts other than negatives

Ţ	Committee	/ue?	•	LETTER BALLOT COM				
Ì	Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: C. Williams Date: 9/17/87 Letter Ballot 1 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08							
	Page & Paragraph D/C Reference		Comments and/or Recommendations			Disposition of Comments		
Pag	<u>QAI</u> e37 Para 2a.			senfence intent.	n this clarification	F. Hood	1	
			as to the	e intent.				
•			•					

走

SUBCOMMITTEE ON NUCLEAR.
WASTE MANAGEMENT.

LETTER BALLOT # 148

ASSURANCE	IN COMMITTEE OF THE COMMITTEE ON NUCLEAR QUALIT	
BALLOT CLOSING DATE:	September 17, 1987	
Introduction Supplement Supplement	candard NQA-3, Draft 3, Rev. 0 on and Basic Requirements: QAD 87-03 SW-1; QAD 87-04 Supplement 3SW-1; QAD 87-0 IISW-1; QAD 87-06 Appendix 2AW-1; QAD 87-07 WW-1; QAD 87-08	05
2) TYPE OF QUESTION:		
a) PROCEDURE		
b) POLICY		
c) NEW DOCUMENT	X g) PERSONNEL	
d) ADDENDUM		
1) INFORMATION SUBMITTED	IS SUFFICIENT TO EVALUATE QUESTION? YES I	NO
2) YOTED:		
	A/C D N/Y AB	- ,
A	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
QAD87-03 I		-
QAD87-03 QAD87-04		
QAD87-03 QAD87-04 QAD87-05		
QAD87-03 [QAD87-04 [

LETTER BALLOT # 148 (Continued)

"Not Voting":

Neither approved or disapprovead, but the total committee voting membership is reduced by one for each "Not Voting" ballot for that particular action.

"Abstain":

Neither approved or disapproved, but the total committee voting membership remains unaffected by such action.

3) COMMENTS:

PLEASE LIST COMMENTS ON LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM

4) NAME (PRINT):

11, S. TAYLOR

5) SIGNATURE:

10-15 -87

6) DATE SIGNED:

7) PLEASE FILL OUT AND RETURN A COPY TO THE ASME NUCLEAR DEPARTMENT IN THE ENVELOPE PROVIDED (345 East 47th Street, N.Y., N.Y. 10017).

LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM

Committee: 1	luclear (Quality Assurance Submitted by: H. S. 7	AYLOK Date: 10-15-87		
Letter Ballot # 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08					
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments		
Page 4 Part I, Detartueti.	С	The term 'rendiness nevieur' motioned in bestin- 2, Applicability, is not defined in Supplement 5-1 of NQA-1 nor in Supplement SW-1 of NQA-3. I think it would be helpful to add the	P. Bussolini		
000 87-03 For :- 6, billin 2,	С	Add an explicit statuet that QA program require ents are implemental. by procedures.	C. WILLIAMS		
Prop. 6, Section 2, WA Program, (a) Planning, 7th bellet	C	What does the term "management review" mean? Some not sure I understowed the difference between the four different types of "reviewo" mentioned. One page 7 under its. (b) (1) your use the words "management assessments." Is this the same thing?	C. WILLIAMS / G. FONES		

	LETTER BALLOY COMMENT FORM				
Committee: 1	Nuclear	Quality Assurance Submitted by: 14.5.	THYCOR Date: 10-15-87		
Letter Ballo	t #	8 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87	-03 thru QAD 87-08 Post 2.55		
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments		
QND 87-03 Pogs 9, its(d)	C	In the first sentence your mention." The organization's "QA Program Plan."	R. Schrotke		
Monagement Nosewa-T		Where is the Plan defined and where in the str. Land is this			
900 87-03 Page 10	C	Independence of the reviewer should be required; but not necessary	М. Вец		
Design Citral Prope 10 Design Citral	C	In the approver. The restores that begins "Development, activities to develop establish"; the word "develop" should be dileted.	M. BELL		
Arction 3(a) 6th portered QAD 87-03 Proge 14 Aution 4	C	This section is missing formmy logg. I assume it is meant to be "Procurement Document Control"	C. Williams		

LETTER	BALLOT	COMMENT	FORM
--------	--------	---------	------

		LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM	
committee:	Muclear	Quality Assurance Submitted by: H, S, 7,	AYLOR DAY 10 15 DE
Letter Ball		Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87	-03 thru 040 07 00 Page 3 d F
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments
QND 87-02 Poge 14 Section 4	С	Prowenest Pores int Contractors QA	
QND 87, 23		to have programs of their own.	
1.7. 8 1.7. (a) (1) 2 ⁻¹ 1Ud	C	Sentence that reads, Such tracability of samples, does not make small appears not to be a sentence. Last world of lost sentence should be identity instead of lost sentence.	S. Klein
Page 18 itin (a) (1) 3rd Jullet Key:	0	I suggest rewording. "Anchimal Sampho" to require retention (when feasible) I evough samples to report the took or activities or acquire the dota fore which the samples were Collected nifies negative comments: C - signifies comments o	S. Klein
			· ···geerras

	LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM				
Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: H. S. T.14COK Date: 10-15-81 Letter Ballot 1 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08 Fage 4 15					
Continued from Page 3 QAD 87-03 Congress Pocy 19 Section 9 Congress Congress Pocy 19 Section 16	and to provide an adequate backing for documents based on the samples. Strage life of samples should be considered. Repeatability can change with circumstances. In Section of Control of Processes, you could give examples of activities such as in-sites stress/strain determination, to bring NQA-1 test closer to date allection activities. Title of Section should be Correcture Action:	C William			

LETTER BALLOT COMMENT FORM						
Committee: Nuclear Quality Assurance Submitted by: H.S. TAYLOR Date: 10-15-87						
Letter Ballot	Letter Ballot # 148 Subject: Proposed New Standard NQA-3, QAD 87-03 thru QAD 87-08					
Page & Paragraph Reference	D/C	Comments and/or Recommendations	Disposition of Comments			
QND 87-04 Page 30 	C	Alphalietize definitions. Idd difinition of "readiness review."	P. Bussolini			
QND 87-05 Poge 31 Luta-6, line 16	С	The word "sultable" should be suitably.	♣ P. Bussolin,			
QAD 87-06 Pr. 236 Ar. 2. 7. Test	С	Add precision regulaments and potential sources of errors to the list of Section 7.	M. Nicol			
110 87-07 Page 39 Subsessin 3(g)	C	Jagree that overspectfeeting of QA requirements should be avoided but section 6(f)) should not be considered in establisher, minimal QA requirements. I suggest deletion of economic parameters from this appendix.	F. HOOD			